idfpr.illinois.gov

JB PRITZKERMARIO TRETO, JR.LAURIE MURPHYGovernorSecretaryDirector

Illinois Department of Financial & Professional Regulation Real Estate Valuation Task Force OPEN Minutes

Date: September 18th, 2024

Board Member(s) Absent:

Call to Order: 11:05 a.m. –Ericka Johnson

Location: IDFPR - Division of Real Estate ("DRE")

555 West Monroe Street 4th Floor, Peoria Room

Chicago, IL 60661

And

Via Interactive Video Conference at IDFPR

320 West Washington Street, 2nd Floor, Conference Room 258

Springfield, IL 62786

Board Member(s) Present: Adrianna Suits Bailey, Steven Monroy, Anthony Simpkins, Ericka

Johnson, Ashia Walker, Cassandra Halm.

Leader Marcus Evans, Jeffery Baker, Paul Brown, Jamie Cumbie,

Deborah Fears, Javier Gumucio, Dan Hofacker, Tito Quinones.

Division Staff Present: Gabriela Nicolau- DRE Deputy General Counsel, Jennifer Rossiter

Moreno- DRE Operations Manager, Tia Davis- Legislative Liaison

Gabriela Mazanares- Cozen O'Conner Strategies, Richard DeVerdier,

Guest(s) Present: Sarah Brune- NHS, Danielle Stanly- NHS Chicago, C Mitchell- NHS.

Topic	Discussion	Action
Call to Order	With no Chair or Vice Chair Present, Deputy Secretary Ericka Johnson opened the meeting.	The meeting was called to order at 11:05 am by Ericka Johnson
Roll Call	Speaker of the House: Leader Marcus Evans- Absent	Members Leader Marcus Evans, Jamie Cumbie, Jeffery Baker, Paul Brown, Deborah Fears, Javier Gumucio, Dan Hofacker, and Tito Quinones were absent.
	Minority Leader of the House: Dan Hofacker- Absent	
	Minority Leader of the Senate: Jeffrey Baker- Absent	
	Director of the Department of Commerce and Economic Opportunity or Designee: Tito G. Quinones - Absent	
	Director of Department of Human Rights or Designee: Steven Monroy - Present	
	Director of Department of Revenue or Designee: Adrianne Suits Bailey - Present	
	Executive Director of the Illinois Housing Development or Designee: Javier Gumucio - Absent	
	Representative of Statewide Banking Association Representing banks of all asset size: Ashia Walker - Present	
	Representative of Statewide Banking Association exclusively representing banks with assets below \$20,000,000,000: Jamie Cumbie - Absent	
	Representative of a Statewide Association representing Credit Unions: Deborah Fears - Absent	
	Representative of an Agency, Organization, or Association advocating for Fair Housing: Anthony E. Simpkins - Present	
	Representative of an Agency, Organization, or Association for Consumer Protection: Cassandra Halm - Present	
	Representative of a Statewide Appraisal Organization: Paul D. Brown - Absent Secretary of Department of Financial and Professional Regulation or Designee: Ericka D. Johnson- Present	
	of Bosignee, Litera B. Johnson Tresent	
Approval of Minutes	Due to over half of the task force members being absent, September minutes will be voted on in the October meeting.	

Topic	Discussion	Action
Progress Report Drafting Check-in	Miss Johnson told the task force that today's meeting would be brief and the status of where everyone is at on their assigned sections of the report due to the GA would be discussed. Miss Johnson shared her screen with the task force showing a tracking screen for the report. Miss Johnson said that the introduction is complete but that the report needs an executive summary that condenses the main points of the report. She has added the executive summary to the list of things that need to be drafted and asked if any members in the meeting would like to volunteer to write the summary. If no one on the call wants to volunteer, Miss Johnson said that she will send out an email to the entire task force asking for a volunteer and if no one does, she will do the summary. Miss Johnson then went over each section of the report. The introduction is complete. The history section was done by Danielle at NHS and that is done. Guidance and Standards was completed by Paul Brown. Collateral Underwriting is still in progress. Limited and inactive markets is complete, and Jeff Baker will be contributing a graph. Miss Johnson then addressed the group writing Reconsideration of Value and that Miss Johnson knows they met on Monday. Cassandra Halm said that the group did meet on Monday and that they are close to being done with their draft. That the draft just needs some fine tuning, and that Sarah Brune is editing the draft. Miss Brune said that she is about 80% done with the draft. That the draft just needs to be edited and some policy questions worked out. Miss Johnson asked if the group needs any help their section. Miss Brune said she did not think so and is just moving along with the document. Miss Johnson said that everyone is moving along nicely and went on to Evaluations of Barriers of Entry that Paul Brown and Dan Hofacker were working on. Miss Johnsons said that their original draft has been handed in and edits have been given to the two on the draft. Miss Johnson went on to Racial Disparities. Miss Johnson said that	

Topic		Action
Discuss Potential Topics for the Next Report	Miss Johnson addressed the task force and informed them that she was discussing with Steven Monroy the task force initial meeting that happened about a year ago and where the task force is now. That a year ago it took about 3 to 4 meetings to figure out what the task force was going to do and now things are moving quickly and the report due to the GA is almost complete. Now, the task force has resources and is in a better position to figure out what task force can now broaden the scope of topics to look into as well as conduct possible research and ask for funds to explore certain topics. Miss Johnson said that she wants to open the discussion to the task force on where members would like to see the task force headed. One thing she did want to bring up was, during a conversation with Dr. Lopez, he mentioned disparities in property taxes and issues with the assessed value of homes on the south-side of Chicago and subsequent property taxes that are higher in that area compared to the north-side of Chicago. Miss Johnson said to general counsel Gabriela Nicolau, that the task force may need to explore the topic with the assessor's office. Miss Nicolau said that the task force could look at valuations in taxes and sales. That each county may be different, but the task force should include that information. Adrianne Suits Bailey said that she can speak on this topic. When it comes to valuation for property taxes, it is different from appraisal valuation. In taxes, values for properties are found using widespread standards. Problems occur because of the way the system is built and the assessment of value of property. In areas where there is a reduction in the value of properties, there is usually not enough properties or owners for the tax base. This issue is not just in Cook County, but in the south. However, in the south and areas close to STL, there a many exceptions. But the Department of Revenue was given a task by the General Assembly (GA) to conduct a study on reduction of value in properties and taxes. Miss	

Topic	Discussion	Action
	various reforms that have taken place, how those reforms are different and work. Then a map on recent sales would be good but it might be interesting to do a map on appraisals coming in under contract. It would be good to know where these contracts are happening, if there is a certain geographic that do these contracts and where are appraisals coming in under contract. Miss Johnson said that would be great and she wonders who the task	
	force could get that information from. VC Simpkins said the data could come from FHFA, Fannie Mae, and appraisal management companies.	
	Miss Johnson said she has a few thoughts on that such as where would the task force look for recent reforms and effectiveness as well as, what's been happening nationally and incentives that have been put into place. This information could be put in the conclusion section and that Miss Johnson likes the idea of taking the information and making it into its own topic. Miss Johnson asked if anyone else had anything for the task force. Hearing none, Miss Johnson moved on to open discussion.	
Open Discussion/ New Business	O kuu'Iqj puqp''uckf ''uj g''ku''qr gpkpi ''yj g''o ggvkpi ''q''yj g''r wdrke''cpf ''cungf ''kh'' yj g{ ''j cf ''cp{ ''eqo o gpwi''q'o cng Tkej ctf 'F gXgtf kgt''uckf ''pq0J g''yj kpmu''yj g''cum'hqteg'ku''f qkpi ''hkpg0 O kuu'Iqj puqp''cungf 'I cdtkgrc''O c cpctgu''y j cv''ci gpe{ ''uj g'y cu''htqo ''cpf ''kh''uj g''y cu''lww''qdugtxkpi ''vqf c{0} O kuu''O c cpctgu'uckf ''uj g''ku''qdugtxkpi ''vqf c{ ''dgecwug''qp''qh''j gt''erkgpwi'ku'' kmyy ''cpf ''uj g''ku''htqo ''Eq gp''Q)Eqppqt''Utcwgi kgu'O Miss Johnson asked if any one had anything else. VC Simpkins said that it would be interesting to learn how Zillow comes up with their zestimates. Miss Johnson said she thinks a lot of people would like to know how they do that. With no further comments, Miss Johnson moved on to public comments.	

Topic	Discussion	Action
Open Discussion/ New Business	Miss Johnson told the task force that the previously discussed topic was more open discussion and asked if there were any other topics the task force wanted to discuss. Hearing none, Miss Johnson went to public comments.	
Public Comments	No public comments were made	
Adjournment	The next meeting is scheduled for October 16th, 2024.	There being no further business to discuss, motion to adjourn was made by Adrianne Suits Bailey and seconded by Steven Monroy at 11:41am. Motion carried unanimously.